all his people, Mr. Almond has won for himself a unique place in the Canadian Church.

In addition to the Rectorship, the Rev. Mr. Almond holds the following Official and Honorary appointments:—Chaplain to the 6th Duke of Connaught's Royal Canadian Hussars, Grand Chaplain Ancient Order of Freemasons, Chaplain to the Montreal Jail, President of the "Last Post" Fund, Hon. Chaplain of the British Army and Navy Veterans' Association, and a Member of the Sons of England Benefit Society.

The Rev. R. W. Norwood, M. A., is a graduate of King's College, Windsor, Nova Scotia. He afterwards took a post graduate course in Theology at the General Theological Seminary, New York, and in Philosophy at the University of Columbia.

Since his ordination to the priesthood he has served in the following places:— Missionary at Neil's Harbour, Cape Breton;



Our Rector's Assistant, REV. R. W. NORWOOD, M.A.



OUR RECTOR-REV. JOHN MACPHERSON ALMOND, M.A.

Curate to his father, the Rev. J. W. Norwood, Hubbard's, Nova Scotia; Rector of Holy Trinity, Bridgewater, Nova Scotia; Curate to the Rev. James Clayton Mitchell, Holy Trinity, Hoboken, N. J.; Rector of All Saints, Springhill, Nova Scotia. He was appointed Assistant at the Easter Vestry Meeting of Trinity Church, 1909, and entered upon his duties the first Sunday of September of the same year on a stipend of \$1,500, which was raised six months later to \$1,800 and within the year to \$2,000.

The Rev. Mr. Norwood is a young man of exceptional ability as a preacher, and is ranked as one of the foremost preachers in the Canadian Church.

The following is, as nearly as can be ascertained, a correct list of the Wardens of the Church since its commencement: Capt. J. H. Maitland and Joseph Jones, 1840; Messrs. Jones and Maitland, 1843; Col. Maitland, Robert Mackay, 1846; Col. Maitland, John Lovell, 1847; John Lovell, Capt. Maitland, 1848; Joseph Jones, Geo. Pyke, 1849; Thos. Hawkins, Geo. Pyke, 1850; probably re-elected in 1852; in August, 1852, Thos. Hawkins resigned, and James Torry was appointed in his stead; Wm. Henry Hopper and Joseph Tiffin were appointed in 1853; Mr.